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ADDENDUM 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
CATERING AND CONCESSION SERVICES 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS
RFP: PAX0105

Addendum No: 1 

Date of Addendum:  
November 9, 2011

This addendum is incorporating the following questions and answers as well as a change to the Authorized Contact Person to the above-referenced RFP.  
1.0 CHANGE TO THE AUTHORIZED CONTACT PERSON.

Effective immediately, the Authorized Contact Person for the above-referenced RFP will change from Sai Xoomsai to Sharon Patterson.  Please direct all future contact regarding this solicitation or potential contract information to Sharon Patterson.

Sharon Patterson, Senior Buyer

Email: Sharon.Patterson@austintexas.gov
Telephone: (512) 972-4014

Fax: (512) 972-4015

The No-Contact period for this solicitation remains in effect until a) a contract is awarded, negotiated and executed, or b) the City withdraws the solicitation, or c) the City rejects all responses with a stated intention to reissue the same or similar solicitation, or d) 60 days after the date the City withdraws the solicitation or all responses are rejected without the reissue of a solicitation. 
The following questions were posed by one or more Vendors in writing or at the pre-proposal meeting held on October 28, 2011

2.0 (Q)  What is the per capita revenue by event type? 
(A) 
Exhibit F, of the RFP provides the per cap data for the ACC and PEC for years 2009, and 2010 based on historic sales and attendance.  The per cap is the total sales divided by the total attendance.  Pursuant to section 5.4., item 5.4.2 of the Request for Proposal (0500) and section G, item (1) of the Proposal Preparation Instructions (0600), all proposers are required to submit requested data for three similar centers in which they currently operate. 
3.0 (Q)  What is the average dollars per square foot by event type?

(A) This information is currently not available for the ACCD.  Pursuant to section 5.4, item 5.4.2 of the Request for Proposal (0500) and section G, item (1) of the Proposal Preparation Instructions (0600), all proposers are required to submit requested data for three similar centers in which they currently operate.
4.0 (Q)  Section 0500, item 5.4.1 stated that the Proposer’s firm is required to submit financial reports for the preceding five years.  However, Section 0600, item G.2 stated three years requirement.  What is the correct number of years?
(A)   Proposers are required to submit financial reports for the preceding 3 years.
5.0 (Q)  Do all five (5) references have to be from a Convention Center?

(A) Pursuant to Request for Proposal (0500) section 5.2, item 5.2.1, three of the five references should be specific to convention center operations outside the Austin metropolitan area.
6.0 (Q)  Can the City provide the current management-fee cost structure?

(A) The current fee structure is based on a periodic fixed fee of $39,722.00 per accounting month. 
7.0 (Q)  Under Section III - Compliance Plan Summary, how does the City define “Total Base Bid”?  Is it based on cost, expenses, revenue generated, or what is it? 
(A) The percentage of operational procurements or future capital investment obtained from M/WBEs and non-M/WBEs are based on the total expenditures for all non-fixed operation expenses and cost of goods. 
8.0 (Q)  Can the City provide the last 12 months of the current contractor MBE/WBE compliance   results?

(A) Attached are the sub-contractor MBE/WBE usage summary reports for fiscal years 2008-2009, 2009-2010, and 2010-2011 for the Austin Convention Center and Palmer Event Center.  Reference the PDF file labeled “Addendum 1_Attachment 1”.  
9.0 (Q)  How does the City determine MBE/WBE percentage?  Is the percentage based on revenues, expenses, or profits?

(A) Goals for MBE, WBE and DBE participation differ from contract to contract, and are based on the type of contract, the availability of MBEs, WBEs & DBEs to perform the functions of the contract, and other factors.  The percentage of operational procurements or future capital investment obtained from M/WBEs and non-M/WBEs are based on the total expenditures for all non-fixed operation expenses and cost of goods.  For further clarity on this question please contact Raymond Young (DSMBR) at 974-9183.
10.0 (Q)  Can the City provide Aramark’s (the current Contractor) current healthcare benefit plan? 
(A) This information is not available. The City of Austin does not dictate who funds the plan, but Health benefits have to be offered to the employees.  Reference Item 7 of Section 0400, Supplemental Purchase Provisions.
11.0 (Q)  Will the cost of healthcare be included as an allowable expense under “Operating
       Expenses”

(A)  Yes.
12.0 (Q)  Under allowable expenses, is depreciation of any equipment investment an allowable expense?  Is this the same cost structure as now? 
(A) Under the current agreement, depreciation of the equipment investment is an allowable operating expense.

13.0 (Q)  What information is used to evaluate/calculate the Productivity Reward of the current contract?  Can the City provide copies of the Productivity Reward for the past 2-3 years?
(A)  The current Contractor’s eligibility for a Productivity Reward disbursement is based on customer survey responses about Center services delivered for the Accounting Year.  Attached are copies of the Productivity Award for the past two years.  Reference the PDF file labeled “Addendum 1_Attachment 1”.  
14.0 (Q)  Can a report, detailing the expense portion of the published P&L’s, be sent out to identify all the allowable expenses?
(A) Reports are attached.  Reference the PDF file labeled “Addendum 1_Attachment 1”.  
15.0 (Q)  How many concession stands does the Austin Convention Center have?
(A) Four permanent stands with six serviceable areas.
16.0 (Q)  What is the current Service Charge on Food and Beverage?
(A) 20%
17.0 (Q)  What portion of the Service Charge is paid out to the staff and to which staff?
(A) None of the service charge is paid out to staff.
18.0 (Q)  Are there any additional charges to the Food and Beverage Department other than what has been shown on the Financial Statements such as Utility Charges, etc.?
(A) The current statement of operations outlines current categories that are allowable expenses, but the City of Austin reserves the right to change and or modify any additional charges to the catering and concessions operation.
19.0 (Q)  Is there a distinction between the information required to be submitted in the Marking and Sales Approach section of the RFP described in 5.5.1, 5.5.2, 5.5.4 and the content requirements described in 5.5.7, 5.5.8, 5.5.9 and 5.5.10 of the Section 0500 Scope of Work ?  These two sections appear to be asking for the same information.  If there is a distinction between the information required, will you please be more specific as to what each section requires? 
(A)  There is no distinction between this information.  Proposers should incorporate the information of 5.5.8 as part of the response to 5.5.1, 5.5.10 as part of the response to 5.5.2, and 5.5.7 as part of the response to 5.5.4.  Item 5.5.9 allows the Proposer to propose a creative solution in their proposal for Sales and Marketing.
20.0 (Q) 
Will you consider extending the due date until December 14?
(A) Currently, there are no plans to extend the due date of the Proposals.  The PROPOSAL CLOSING TIME AND DATE is 3:00 p.m. (CST) November 30, 2011.
21.0 (Q) 
Item 5.2.1 requires three references be specific to convention center operations outside of the Austin metropolitan area.  Will we be disqualified if we do not operate three convention centers?
(A)  
Pursuant to section 5.0 of the Request for Proposal (0500) all proposers are required to submit required submittals for all requirements outlined in the RFP.  Failure to submit the data for any sections could result in the proposal being deemed unresponsive.
22.0 (Q)
Related item 5.4.1, will we be disqualified if we do not have financial reports from and independent CPA?
(A) Pursuant to section 5.0 of the Request for Proposal (0500) all proposers are required to submit required submittals for all requirements outlined in the documents.  Failure to submit the data for any sections could result in the proposal being deemed unresponsive.
23.0 (Q)
Can a detail report of the expense portion of the published P&Ls be sent out to identify all the allowable expenses? 
(A) The reports are attached to this Addendum 1.  Reference the PDF file labeled “Addendum 1_Attachment 1”.  
24.0 (Q) 
Can the monthly MBE/WBE compliance forms be sent out to see how this process is currently being executed?
(A) 
Reports are attached and included in Addendum 1.  Reference the PDF file labeled “Addendum 1_Attachment 1”.  
25.0 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.
APPROVED BY:                          
[image: image2.emf]

 11/9/11






Sharon Patterson, Senior Buyer

   Date

Purchasing Office

ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

_________________________ 
________________________________
_________
Vendor Name                      

Authorized Signature         


Date
RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM to the City of Austin Purchasing Office with your bid.  Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your offer.
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